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From: Bethany Barstow

To: Tim Olson; "Matt Perry"

Cc: Jason Brzezowski; Rebecca Clark; William Burnham

Subject: RE: External Email Warning RE: External Email Warning Bridge Steet & Miles River Road - Request for Amended
00C

Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 10:34:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hello everyone,

| will send the meeting information out once the agenda is created next week.
Thank you,

Bethany

From: Tim Olson <tolson@hamiltonma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 2:57 PM

To: 'Matt Perry' <mperry@theengineeringcorp.com>; Bethany Barstow
<bbarstow@hamiltonma.gov>

Cc: Jason Brzezowski <JBrzezowski@theengineeringcorp.com>; Rebecca Clark
<RClark@theengineeringcorp.com>; William Burnham <wburnham@theengineeringcorp.com>
Subject: RE: External Email Warning RE: External Email Warning Bridge Steet & Miles River Road -
Request for Amended OOC

Yes, will do.
Please send me the meeting info.
Thanks

Tim Olson

Timothy J. Olson

Town of Hamilton

Director of Public Works

577 Bay Road

PO Box 429

Hamilton, MA 01982

P: 978-626-5227 — DPW DEPT

P: 978-626-5226 — WATER DEPT
F: 978-468-5582

tolson@hamiltonma.gov

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that
email is a public record and is subject to requests under MGL ¢.66 §10. This communication may contain
privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have
received this communication in error, please indicate to the sender that you have received this email in
error, and delete the copy you received. Please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use the information.
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From: Matt Perry <mperry@theengineeringcorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Tim Olson <tolson@hamiltonma.gov>; Bethany Barstow <bbarstow@hamiltonma.gov>

Cc: Jason Brzezowski <JBrzezowski@theengineeringcorp.com>; Rebecca Clark
<RClark@theengineeringcorp.com>; William Burnham <wburnham@theengineeringcorp.com>
Subject: External Email Warning RE: External Email Warning Bridge Steet & Miles River Road -
Request for Amended OOC

Hi Tim,

Sounds good, I will make sure ConCom sees this email correspondence and the Stormceptor STC
O&M Guide. Would you happen to be available to hop on the virtual ConCom meeting scheduled

for the evening of May 14™ to answer any questions that the members may have for DPW? I just
want to be sure that we get approval that meeting so construction does not get delayed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,
Matt

Matthew Perry, P.E.

Project Manager

T 603.601.8154 C 603.793.1911
mperry@theengineeringcorp.com
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The Engineering Corp
Interested in joining our team? Apply here!

From: Tim Olson <tolson@hamiltonma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Matt Perry <mperry@theengineeringcorp.com>; Bethany Barstow
<bbarstow@hamiltonma.gov>

Cc: Jason Brzezowski <JBrzezowski@theengineeringcorp.com>; Rebecca Clark
<RClark@theengineeringcorp.com>; William Burnham <wburnham@theengineeringcorp.com>

Subject: RE: External Email Warning Bridge Steet & Miles River Road - Request for Amended OOC

Hi Matt.
Hamilton DPW understands and will adhere to the maintenance requirements per Section 12.2.
Thanks

Tim Olson

Timothy J. Olson

Town of Hamilton
Director of Public Works
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577 Bay Road

PO Box 429

Hamilton, MA 01982

P: 978-626-5227 — DPW DEPT

P: 978-626-5226 — WATER DEPT
F: 978-468-5582

tolson@hamiltonma.gov

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that
email is a public record and is subject to requests under MGL ¢.66 §10. This communication may contain
privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have
received this communication in error, please indicate to the sender that you have received this email in
error, and delete the copy you received. Please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use the information.

From: Matt Perry <mperry@theengineeringcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:56 AM
To: Tim Olson <tolson@hamiltonma.gov>; Bethany Barstow <bbarstow@hamiltonma.gov>

Cc: Jason Brzezowski <JBrzezowski@theengineeringcorp.com>; Rebecca Clark
<RClark@theengineeringcorp.com>; William Burnham <wburnham@theengineeringcorp.com>

Subject: External Email Warning Bridge Steet & Miles River Road - Request for Amended OOC

Good morning, Tim,

Last night, Bill Burnham of TEC represented the Town of Hamilton DPW at the Conservation
Commission meeting requesting an amendment to the Order of Conditions for the Bridge Street &
Miles River Road Drainage & Paving Improvements Project. The project got continued to the May

14th meeting and we were requested to obtain additional information and feedback regarding
multiple aspects of the project. One of the items requested was a written statement by DPW stating
they can handle the specific maintenance requirements of the STC 900 water quality unit. ConCom
requested that the DPW review the specific language and maintenance requirements for this model
and state they are “okay” with utilizing this model given those requirements. Attached please find
the Stormceptor STC Operation & Maintenance Guide for your review.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this
request.

Thank you,
Matt

Matthew Perry, P.E.

Project Manager

T 603.601.8154 C 603.793.1911
mperry@theengineeringcorp.com
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The Engineering Corp
Interested in joining our team? Apply here!
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